PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY
ODESSA TEXAS 79760

PHILLIPS BUILDING, FOURTH & WASHINGTON

EXPLORAYION & PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT

Odessa, Texa
Dates June 28 1973

Gas Well Disconnection
Notice - Eunice Plant

Mr. Joe D. Ramey (2)

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mrs, Melba Carpenter

This is to advise that the Western States Producing Company .

Aztec Fodaral luese, Weldl number s @S dtSCUpnected
from the Phillips Petroleum Company ZEunice Plant on
June 16, 1973 . Meter Station number 15017 | served
this lease.
The lease was producing from the Lea formation in the
Permsylvanian field and was located in SB/L Section 1, T-20-5,

R-34-E, Lea County, New Mexico

* Second stage gas from wells 1 and 2.

Very truly yours,

=_ =7

SO e S

~E. M. Ball —
Clerical Supervisor

cc: Files



